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~QTESIA, OFFICE
MONSANTO POLYMERS & PETROCHEMICALS CO.

317 First Savings & Loan Building

101 North Marienfeld

Midland, Texas 79701

Phone: (315) 683-3306 May &, 1973

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr. A, L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary Director RE: Dual Atoka-Morrow Completion
Monsanto Company
Miller Federal #1
1600' FNL & 1980' FEL
Sec. 3, T-21S, R-27E
Eddy County, New Mexico
Gentlemen:

Monsanto Company respectfully requests approval to dually gas - gas compiete
the captioned well through 2 7/8" tubing and the 5%" casing annulus. Enclosed
are copies of: 1. C-107

2. Diagnammatic Sketch

3. Plat of Offset Operators

4. Logs

Copies of this application were mailed to the listed offset operators. We

would appreciate setting the matter for Examiners Hearing at the earliest
possible date.

Please advise if you require any additional information.

Yours very truly,

MONSANTO COMPANY

ﬁ/ ’[/ ZZ i,

A. W, Wood
AWW :EMS : mm District Production Manager
Encls.
cc to: Exxon Co., U.S. L. B. Hodges
Box 1600 P.0. Box 1558
Midland, Texas 79701 Roswell, New Mexico 88201
Mobil 0il Corp. Paul Eaton
Box 633 P.0. Box 10
Midland, Texas 79701 Roswell, New Mexico 88201
New Mexico 0il Cons. Conmu“/ Atlantic Richfield Co.,
P.0. Drawer DD Box 1610
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 Midland, Texas 79701

Attn: Bill Gresset

a unit of Monsanto Company



